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Site of Baxter Log House
_ Church Hill wvicinity
Private

This site is significant as the original location
of the Baxter Log House, which was moved to a new site
near Pondtown in 1965. For a detailed description of
the house, see QA-46.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This parcel of land to the southeast of the
intersection of Johnny Powell Road and Maryland
Route 300 was the site of the log house moved in
1965 by Med Baxter to a new site on the west
side of Maryland Route 290 near Pondtown. The
house consisted of two parts, a hall-parlor house
with a gambrel roof and a pitched roof wing
constructed of post-and-nogging. The gambrel roof
section was moved in 1965, while the pitched roof
wing was considered to be beyond repair. This
section of the building was left on the original
site and was eventually demolished. For a more

complete description of the building see QA-46,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This site is significant as the site of an
early log house moved to a new location in 1965.

Little is known of the history of the building.
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orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor
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Queen Anne's County Historical Society 5/14/80
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS. 1108



4

'
3
o

(o
W¥00 ay¥HI¥

500 5% 3m08

[
T
gt

¥ oY

7 M Pi;.;ad; C| o

ot

CRANE SWAMP ROADYS

P

4

-

L e w T AL A A

ark

ers 63

e

v
,

3




